

Annex II

Public

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: Tuesday, 10 February 2026 12:20
To: Chamber Decisions Communication
Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Subject: FW: Prosecution request in relation to the public redacted version of "Prosecution clarification in respect of Incidents D and K (ICC-01/14-01/21-1035-Red)"

[ICC] RESTRICTED

FYI,

Please see below.

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications [REDACTED]
Sent: 09 February 2026 15:15
To: [REDACTED] Trial Chamber VI Communications
[REDACTED] Said LRV Team OPCV [REDACTED]
D33 Said Defence Team [REDACTED] OTP CAR IIA Communications
[REDACTED]
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Prosecution request in relation to the public redacted version of "Prosecution clarification in respect of Incidents D and K (ICC-01/14-01/21-1035-Red)"

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Parties and Participants,
Dear Registry,

The Chamber has taken note of the Prosecution's and Court's Officer's emails, and the attachments therein.

The Chamber has reviewed the respective filings and transcripts and having regard to article 68 of the Statute, in conjunction with the need to safeguard the protective measures granted to P-2172 (ICC-01/14-01/21-605, paras 71-74), the Chamber authorises the Prosecution and Registry to proceed as proposed.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 09 February 2026 14:42
To: Trial Chamber VI Communications [REDACTED] Said LRV Team OPCV
[REDACTED] D33 Said Defence Team [REDACTED] OTP CAR
IIA Communications [REDACTED]
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Prosecution request in relation to the public redacted version of "Prosecution clarification in respect of Incidents D and K (ICC-01/14-01/21-1035-Red)"

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Trial Chamber VI,
Dear Parties and Participants,

Please be informed that, pending the Chamber's decision, and as a preventive measure, the Registry has taken steps to remove the record : **ICC-01/14-01/21-1035-Red**

Kind regards,

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 2:29 PM
To: Trial Chamber VI Communications [REDACTED]
Cc: OTP CAR IIA Communications [REDACTED] D33 Said Defence Team
 [REDACTED] Said LRV Team OPCV [REDACTED] Associate
 Legal Officer-Court Officer [REDACTED]
Subject: Prosecution request in relation to the public redacted version of "Prosecution clarification in respect of Incidents D and K (ICC-01/14-01/21-1035-Red)"

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Trial Chamber VI,

The Prosecution respectfully requests the Trial Chamber's permission to replace the public redacted version (PRV) filed on 21 October 2025, "Prosecution clarification in respect of Incidents D and K" (see ICC-01/14-01/21-1035-Red) because it contains identifying information of Witness P-2172 at paragraph [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

The evidence sourced from [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] English and French versions). As a result, one may easily infer, when reading together ICC-01/14-01/21-1035-Red and [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

The Prosecution respectfully seeks authorisation of the Trial Chamber to allow the Registry to remove the PRV of this filing (ICC-01/14-01/21-1035-Red) from the public court records, and to submit an amended PRV containing additional redactions to protect the identity of P-2172. (see attached draft amended PRV with red highlights).

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

Sent on behalf of the SAID Prosecution Team